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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Antillon, Andrea <aantillon@slo.state.nm.us>

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 1:41 PM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Cc: Sharon T. Shaheen

Subject: [EXT] RE: Notification of Protested Application of a Non-Standard Location for Devon Energy Prod.

Co. LP by NMSLO

Yes, that is correct.
Kind regards,
Andrea

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 12:18 PM

To: Antillon, Andrea <aantillon@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>

Subject: RE: Notification of Protested Application of a Non-Standard Location for Devon Energy Prod. Co. LP by NMSLO

Ms. Andrea Antillon,
For clarification by the OCD.

You are withdrawing the protest for BOTH of the Devon NSLs, correct?

Leonard Lowe

Engineering Bureau

0il Conservation Division

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Office: 505-476-3492

Cell: 505-930-6717

Fax: 505-476-3462

E-mail: leonard.lowe(@state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 12:16 PM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] RE: Notification of Protested Application of a Non-Standard Location for Devon Energy Prod.

Co. LP by NMSLO

Thank you!

Sharon T. Shaheen
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
sshaheen@montand.com
(505) 986-2678 (direct)

(505) 603-8307 (cell)

i MONTGOMERY
Il & ANDREWS

Law FIRM

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU
ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR
DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO
sshaheen@montand.com AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 12:13 PM

To: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>

Subject: RE: Notification of Protested Application of a Non-Standard Location for Devon Energy Prod. Co. LP by NMSLO

Ms. Sharon Shaheen,

If the applications are as is, I shall commence forth to write the orders for both wells:
Fully Loaded Federal Com 12 1 Well No. 621H

And

Fully Loaded Federal Com 12 1 Well No. 622H

I hope to the orders to the Director soon.

Leonard Lowe
Engineering Bureau
0il Conservation Division

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis



Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Office: 505-476-3492

Cell: 505-930-6717

Fax: 505-476-3462

E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 11:59 AM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>

Cc: Antillon, Andrea <aantillon@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Notification of Protested Application of a Non-Standard Location for Devon Energy Prod. Co. LP by
NMSLO

Mr. Lowe,

Thank you for checking in regarding these applications. No changes were necessary. We provided some additional
information to the State Land Office about some XTO wells that were already drilled in Section 36. | understand that the
additional information satisfied their concerns. (Andrea, please correct me if I'm mischaracterizing anything.) Please let
me know if you need anything else as you process the applications.

Thanks,
Sharon

Sharon T. Shaheen
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
sshaheen@montand.com
(505) 986-2678 (direct)

(505) 603-8307 (cell)

MONTGOMERY

& ANDREWS
LAW FIRM

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU
ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR
DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO
sshaheen@montand.com AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 11:46 AM

To: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>

Cc: Antillon, Andrea <aantillon@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Notification of Protested Application of a Non-Standard Location for Devon Energy Prod. Co. LP by NMSLO

Ms. Sharon T. Shaheen,

Upon the withdrawal of the protest brought forth by the State Land Office of the two NSL applications for
Devon, have the details of the NSL applications changed in reference to the protest resolution?
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If they have, please send those changes, changes only, to me to reflect on the applications initially submitted.
If no changes were made, let me know as well.

OCD needs to be made aware if any changes to the applications in order to continue processing them.

Once and update has been received by you, the OCD shall continue to process the NSL applications.

Thank you,

Leonard Lowe

Engineering Bureau

Oil Conservation Division

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Office: 505-476-3492

Cell: 505-930-6717

Fax: 505-476-3462

E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Antillon, Andrea <aantillon@slo.state.nm.us>

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 9:02 AM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@ montand.com>

Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>;
McMiillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD
<TerryG.Warnell@state.nm.us>; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD <KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Notification of Protested Application of a Non-Standard Location for Devon Energy Prod. Co. LP by
NMSLO

After discussion with Devon’s attorney, the State Land Office withdraws its protest to Devon’s NSL application.
Kind Regards,
Andrea

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 4:52 PM

To: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>; Antillon, Andrea <aantillon@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>;
McMiillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD
<TerryG.Warnell@state.nm.us>; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD <KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>

Subject: Notification of Protested Application of a Non-Standard Location for Devon Energy Prod. Co. LP by NMSLO
Importance: High

RE: Devon Energy Production CO. LP. [6137]
Fully Loaded Federal Com Well No. 622H [API No. 30-015-PENDING]
Located in SEC 12 & SEC 1 T24S, R29E, NMPM

Ms. Sharon T. Shaheen,



The OCD was notified that the New Mexico State Land Office is protesting this application for approval of a
Non Standard Location for the above subject well. This party is identified as an affected person for the location.
Therefore, you are being notified that if Devon Energy Production CO, LP wishes for this application to be
considered, it must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively if the protest is withdrawn as a
result of a negotiated resolution with this party.

The NSL application will be retained by OCD, but suspended from further administrative review.

Please contact the OCD once a decision regarding this application is determined within the next 30 days. If the
protest remains after 30 days, the OCD will process the application. [08/09/19, Noticed day; 30 day ends on
09/10/19]

Please call/e-mail me with any questions regarding this matter.
Protestant contact information:

Andrea Antillon

Associate Counsel

Office of the General Counsel
New Mexico State Land Office
310 Old Santa Fe Trail

Santa Fe, N.M. 87504-1148
E-mail: aantillon@slo.state.nm.us

Leonard Lowe

Engineering Bureau

Oil Conservation Division

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Office: 505-476-3492

Cell: 505-930-6717

Fax: 505-476-3462

E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
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